JIVRERREE o LIM MOTOR COMPANY
mll B

= 176 Sin Ming Dinve 205-12 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721
g TEL: 6456 3637 FAX: 6436 3686 Email: adminidalmsm.com sg
| Dﬁ GETMO-0D09639-F RCB MO064T030608

QOur Ref : MCS1102178
Your Ref CC4/1CS17023599| kala™
Date - 18/01/2018

ECICS LIMITED
7 Temasek Boulevard

#10-01 Suntec Tower One
Singapore 038987
Dear Sir/Madam,

Request for Direct Settlement for Accident involving our client's vehicle SLA3399H and your
Insured YN5615Z ON 07/11/2017 08:30 ALONG TPE TWDS CHANGI B4 TAMP AVE 7 EXIT

We refer to the above matter.

Please assess through your Insured's (YN5615Z) report and our Client (SLA3399H) — KHOR RUI
YING YVONNE's report as attached and advise whether there are possibilities of direct settlement.

Please find attached the following :

1) Final Bill

2)  GIA Motor Accident Report form

3) Certificate of Insurance, IC and Driving Licence,
4) LTA Search

The above vehicle was surveyed by Mr Kenneth from LKK as appointed by ECICS on 12/12/2017.
We would quantify our claim as below:-

Cost of Repair : $2,598.82
Loss Of Use : $240.00 (4 days X $60) surveyor recommend 4 days

Total . $2,840.82

Kindly acknowledge and revert on the possibility of direct settlement within 14 days.

Thank You.

Yau{r;s faithfully,

7

Kee Mui Hong



AsherSng{LKKAutu}

e e S

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 4:39 PM

To: 'ESTHERTAN@HENGKEE.COM.SG'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 5615Z & SLA 3399H AT / ALONG TPE (CHANGI

AIRPORT) ON 07/11/2017.

Hi HENG KEE WET MARKET PTE LTD,
[Without Prejudice]
By Email Only

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 56152 & SLA 3399H AT / ALONG TPE (CHANGI AIRPORT) ON 07/11/2017.

We refer to the above accident matter.

As spoken, we are the loss adjusters acting on behalf of M/s ECICS Limited, the Motor Insurer of YN 5615Z on the
reported accident on 07/11/2017.

Our Principal has received a Third Party property damage claim from the owner of SLA 3399H with regards to the
above accident.

We will try our best to negotiate for an amicable settlement on best possible terms with Third Party under the terms
and conditions of your motor policy. In this respect, the vehicle’s premium/NCD may be affected as a result of the
above claim.

In the event that you receive any letters/ court documents regards to the above accident matter, please do not reply
or respond, you may forward to us directly for further handling and we will reply on your behalf.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6841-6051 | emall; ashersng@kkauto.com | fox: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payo Ukl industial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Authorisation to Act

, Khov Ru *Jm 4 \Vonne ( the third party claimant )
of A'P'I' ) Wm‘?'h“:ﬁ Dv #04-¢4 S.F30008 ( address ), owner of

SLA 3299 H ( Vehicle no ) hereby authorise Ah Lim Motor Company

( the workshop ) to act for me in respect to my claim for repair costs and / or rental
and /or loss of use ( Claim ) for my vehicle No. S 537'?9?1 that was damaged
pursuant to the accident which occurred on ﬂT” \ oot ( date ) along
TPE 4wds Changt B4 Tampiine F oak ( location ) involving
vehicle Nos IN Kb 2 ( the Accident )

[ further authorise the workshop to settle the above mentioned claim in a manner that
they deem fit and the workshop is further authorised to receive the payment further
to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any seitlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is
on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the
driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle is mncemed

+h [y
Dated this 8 day of Nov (month )20 "'  (year)
\‘F GI
N \ \
f% ]
(M
Signed by Third party claimant Signed by the wcirkahup

Owner Veh No : 5“1 33%

Personal data Protection Act 2012

I/ We acknowledge and consent to Ah Lim Motor Company collecting , using and disclosing and
for processing my/our personal data to Third Party service providers and/or Insurance company my
/ our personal data for the purpose of processing the claim and related insurance / claim matters.

e

Owner Signature




Ecjcs

Unsurance

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

CLAIM NO: DMCV1700103H

In consideration of the payment of the sum of DOLLAR TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED
FORTY AND CENTS EIGHTY TWO ONLY. (552,840.82), I/We, hereby accept such sum in full

and final settlement of all claims, present or future, that |/We have or may have against

ECICS Limited, HENG KEE WET MARKET PTE LTD as insurers, owner and driver of Vehicle no.

YN 5615Z in connection with or in any way arising from the accident involving the said

vehicle which occurred on 07/11/2017 at TPE TOWARDS CHANGI BEFORE TAMP AVE 7 EXIT

with SLA 3395H.

I/We further agree that this payment is made without any admission of liability on the part
of the said insurers, owner and driver of the vehicle no. YN 56152 and this settlement does
not in any way prejudice or prevent any party from making any claim whatsoever which may
arise from the damage caused to the vehicle no. SLA 3398H in the above mentioned
accident. |/We further undertake not to make any reference to the settlement herein

mentioned in respect of such claim.

*|/\We authorize you to pay the above settlement sum to AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY.

vpateoTHis 01 pavor Ol 20 14
signature &/or 1’ FlF Signature
Co Stamp: ' = &for Co e V-
) Stamp: DT‘I"‘ rd
Name of ; , ! > '
s S n [ .IE_ \ TG ™y ™ -
Claimant : Khov Kui HI 9 \’Vuﬁﬁ Name of AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY
. ST TG BRANCH)
f : ) f ' Witness: !1|_j gty .. ..\. .. i .
Address: QF* IS 5 Nhf‘s‘:!mﬁj n I My
Dv /q 04_,_46‘ Address: -
_ =2 Fz006 W
Occupation:
. — Occupation:
MNRIC Mo 38%3‘3346} c
NRIC No:
* Delete if not applicable
* please ensure the date is duly filled in OV TPD [Ver Jan 16)

7 TEMASEH BOULEVARD #10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE SINGAPORE 038087 TEL: 63374779 FAX: 63388287
COMPANY REGISTRATION NO: 183801301C WEBSITE: hito:fiwenw.eclecs.com.sq



M/S: KHORRUIYING YVONNE
APT BLK 5 MARSILING DRIVE
#04-49
SINGAPORE 7300035

ATTN:

Your Ref No:
Claim Type:
Accident Date:

SLA3399H
Third Party
07/11/2017

TP Veh Reg No:

YN3615Z

Email: admindalmsm.com.sg

Claim No:
No:

Date:

Policy No:
WVeh Reg No:
Make/Model:

AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

176 Sin Ming Drive #05-12 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 375721
TEL: 6456 3637 FAX; 6456 3086
GST:MY-D002639-F RCB NOWe4TOI00E

MCS1102178
ALS1108704
I8 Jan 2018

DITMTPVO1001128

SLA3399H
MAZDA 3

Tax Invoice-Final Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SLA3399H

Deseription Quantity
SPARE PARTS
| RADIATOR GRILLE 1PC
2 FRONT GRILLE LOGO 1PC
3 REAR BUMPER 1PC
4 REAR BUMPER TOW COVER 2PC
5 REAR BUMPER CLIP 10PC
6 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1pC
7 BRADIATOR GRILLE TOP RIVET 6 PC
% REAR BUMPER CENTER HOLDER 1PC
Less 20%
LABOUR
5 TOCHECK WIRING AND REFOCUS TAILLAMP 1EA
10 TO DISMANTLE THE DAMAGED PARTS. TO KNOCK & REPAIR REAR 1 EA
END PANEL & ALL THE AFFECTED AREAS & TO REFIT LISTED PARTS
BACK SAME
11 TOSPRAY FRONT BUMPER, REAR BUMPER & TRAIL END PANEI 1BC

List Price

s

119,60
4420
1,074.80
32.40
28,00
537.30
5220
IU.UQ

1.898.50
379.70

200040
450,00

440,00
910,00

Tonal

Less Excess
Amount Before GST
Add GST @ T
Total Amount Payable

Amount
55

1.518.80

Q1000
S5 2.428.80
5% 0.00

- 55 1:15}{.3“

170.02
5% 2.598.32

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED NINETY EIGHT AND CENTS EIGHTY TWO ONLY
The above vehicle was surveyed by KENNETH KONG -LKK on 12/12/2017

E. & ©. E.

For AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

EUTHoRmEnﬁ

SIGNATURE



O811/2017T Invoice

:! GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
[ GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
lNSURANCE Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm
= s GST Reqgistration No: M400017735
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE SgaEn R

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref Mo: GR-17-166917
Date of Request: 08/11/2017 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Ah Lim Motor Company
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 24
#01-09 AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Dale 08112017

Enquiry By Kea Mui Hong

TP Vehicle Mo, YMEE615Z

Accident Date 0712017

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle Mo. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
YMNSG15Z ECICS Limited 26/04/2017-25/04/2018 63374779 /6303 0178
YMNS615Z ECICE Limited 25/04/2017-25/04/2018 63374779 /6303 0178
Thank You

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the membaers of the General Ingurance Associaton of
Singapore and we take no responzibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever far any lass or damage arising out of
or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is 2 computer generated document and requires no signature.

https:{isingapare, merimen.com/claimsiindex cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fu seaclion=dsp_geninvtp&refid=1633040&CFID=235515838CFTOKEN=a3f2... 112



081172017 Invaice

- GENERAL INSURANGE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
"~ | GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

i _ . e § & Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
il fhey |NSURANCE Phaone: +65 6224 0010 Fax; +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to pm
istrati s M4D
RECORDS MANAGEMENT GENTRE O Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-17-166917
Date of Request: 08/11/2017 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Ah Lim Motor Company
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#01-09 AME Autopoint
Singapore 588047
Dear SiMadam,
Enquiry Date 08/11/2017
Enquiry By Kee Mui Hong
TP Vehicle No. YMN5615Z
Accident Date a7iM1f2017
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S8)
TP Insurer Enquiry 187
GST Amaount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and reguires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[¥] GIRO [ ] Cash [] Cheque

hitps:{isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fuss bax=MTRsaskfussaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=16330404CFID=235515934C FTOKEN=a3f3... 272



